From: Kimmie Selimgér
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 3:00 PM

To: 'Darin Fosterﬂ
Cc: Bill.Ikard; Carrie Helmcamp

Subject: L RE: Proposed Motions

Darin,

We received’'the pnbposed motions. Please note that Bill Ikard is out
sick today’ ‘and w1ll ‘not be

able to! respond té these motions until Wednesday at the earliest. Please
do not 1nfer anyt
from our fallure

eSpond to you by your 5:00 p.m. deadline.

In the meantlme, . buld you have any questions, please do not hesitate
to contact ‘me. .

KDS ' ; th,«

Kimmie .Selinger
Attorney
IKARD WYNNE LLP ,
2801 Via Fortuna i
Building 7, "Suite 501
Austin; TX 78746 -
512.275.7880 L
512.275.7888 (direct dial)
512.275.7333 (facsimile)

vy
The information contained in this email and any attached documents may
be confidential or
legally.pr1v1leged It has been sent for the sole use of the intended
recipiént (s). If you are not an
intended recipient;! you are hereby notified that any unauthorized
review, 'use;  disclosure,
dlssemlnatlon, distribution, or copying of this communication or any
attached do¢uments, ' is
strictly prohibited. If you are not authorized to receive this
communicaticn and/or have received it
in error, please notlfy the sender by reply email and Sharon Baer by e-
mail
at Sharon@lkardwynne com and immediately and permanently delete this e-
mail and destroy all
copies of it and any attachments to it.

l
From; Darin Foster [mailto:dfoster@kennedyhan.com]

Sent:” Monday,‘January 30, 2012 12:16 PM ‘
To: Shiloh :Pallanté; 'Bill Ikard; Kimmie Selinger; Lee Deschamps;
skortlaw@ownmall net
Subject Proposed Motlons

i
Counsel,‘ i

I am.oircul&ting tﬁoﬁproposed Motions, one to stay discovery and the
other;for a'protective order.

Pleasé,iét me know whether you oppose these Motions.
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Darin Foster. ¢ . . .
Kennedy' & Han, PCR' '

201 12th Street NW.

Albuquerque, NM 87102

(505)842 8662
Thisi communlcatlon
confldentlal and lntended for use only by

the rec1p1ent hamed above, Any unauthorized use is strlctly prohibited.

If you. have recelved this in error, please
notlfy bhe sender

'Ftﬁe Motions, if I do not hear from you by 5pm today,

nd any attachments are attorney-client privileged,



